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phone and he said it would take another 3-4 months to start investigating. It looks like both investigators are stalling and
not doing their job. It looks like the Defendants Chicago police are interfering with everybady for they wont for pay for
all their crimes, thats exactly what they've been doing for over 2 years. Plaintiff also knows it is illegal for AT&T to fire
you while Defendants are investigating, AT&T broke the law, AT&T and the Defendants Chicago police both are
Obstructing Justice 42 U.S.C 1985. Defendants have surveillance videos of all the harassment that happened at work
never told AT&T. They did this intentionally to get Plaintift fired.

Count 5- Race discrimination-Violation of 42 U.S.C section 1983 or comparable law.

Defendants Chicago police committed all these crimes against the Plaintiff because he is a Hispanic male, they would have
never commiited any of these crimes if Plaintiff were white, The Defendants are all racists, they thought this guy is
uneducated Hispanic that doesn't know anything and they thought could break laws, Amendments to the constitution and
get away with it. Defendant’s think all Hispanics and blacks are criminals even thought he Plaintiff has a clean Background
record, owns a house, cars and worked all his life and made very good money and benefits at his last jobs including one of
the biggest and best company's in the world AT&T for 9 years.

Count 6- Malicions Abuse of Power
Read all counts above all the broken laws, Amendments and misconduct committed by the Defendants Chicago Police
Many complaints were sent and made to DOJ, Independent police review authority 3 times, Governor, States Attorney,
Attorney General, Inspector General, police chief and many civil rights groups and nothing was ever done Nobody ever
investigated anything never questioned anybedy. Plaintiff has many emails and letters of officials in Chicago and other
states who he contacted and they never did any thing. Plaintiff filed 3 complaints with the Independent police review
authority (IPRA) in the last 2 years and they never called or emailed Plaintiff, they never did anything they are not doing
their job. Plaintiff has inciuded some letters received from these government officials and from civil rights groups
Who advised Plaintiff to hire a lawyer because they know everything the Defendants did is illegal. (Exhibit K). The
Defendants think their above the law. Defendants are committing all these crimes because they know Plaintiff cant
find a lawyer to sue them for over 2 years

Count 7- Denial of equal rights under the law- Violations of 42 U.S.C. Section 1981 and comparable law
Plaintiff has been treated like a criminal because of the slander and character destruction caused by the Defendants
including the harassment At work and harassment on the street , Read all counts explains everything, Violating
Amendments to constitution subjecting the Plaintiff to cruel and unusual punishment in Violation of the eight Amendments
of the United States Constitution as applied to the states and their political subdivisions under the Fourteenth Amendment
and 42 U.S.C. 1983

Count 8-Conspiracy against Plaintiffs rights Violations of 18 U.S.C 241
Defendants Chicago Police are conspiring and have injured, oppressed, threatened, and tried to intimidate the Plaintiff with
their illegal acts at work and on the street, including harassment at work and harassment on the streets, Plaintiff has been
harassed on the street and at stores, Defendants have people on the street waving their arms{bragging about destroying
Plaintiffs name) and other acts degrading the Plaintiff, a form of “street theater” that is used when they are “Gang
Stalking” a target, and insulied every where he goes, Plaintiffs was threatened at work while arguing with coworkers and
at different locations like emissions test stations was threatened and almost started a fist fight, Almost started fights on
the street with all their harassment. Defendants also tried to intimidate and harass the Plaintiff with police harassment with
many squads cars, ambulances and fire trucks every where he went, sometimes it was 10-15 a day for over many years
every where he went which all interfered with the Plaintiffs to exercise and enjoy many rights and privileges secured to
him by the or laws of the United States. Defendants used every technique in the “Gang Stalking” list to create
evidence for their illegal case. Also see count 4, This has been happening on and off for over 4 years.

Count 9-Slander and Defamation of character
Defendants Chicago police Intentionally destroyed Plaintiffs name and Character, Plaintiff used to go out to clubs,
restaurants and other places but defendants destroyed Plaintiffs name so badly Plaintiff no longer does, They made false
information about Plaintiff and caused nothing but trouble, Plaintiff no longer gets along with or talks to any friends
or some family members including over 70 coworkers at AT&T(see count 4) because of the Defendants fllegal acts,
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Plaintiff did not have any trouble with any family members, coworkets or his friends before the Plaintiff destroyed his
name at work at home, Defendants slandered Plaintiffs with many false rumors including homosexual, dirty, sick, crazy,
smell and gave false health information out at work and throughout the city, state and to other states, we don't know how
far the slander and character desiruction went out to other states very possible because the Defendants destroyed Plaintiffs
name so badly and for so many years, Over 4 years and counting, All these rumors are all FALSE Plaintiff never heard
any of these rumors before the Defendants started all this mess, Plaintiff knows all these rumors because he heard some
of the comments made by coworkers and other people. Plaintiff did not have any trouble at work, home or any where else
until the destroyed his name and caused all this trouble. The Plaintiff has unrepairable damages to his name and it was
all caused by the Defendants, Plaintiff has a long list of many many witnesses to prove this all over Chicago including his
former fiiends, coworkers and family members.

Count 10-Divulged false health information-Violations of the 5 and 14® Amendments to the Constitution
Defendants Chicago police broke confidential privacy laws, destroyed Plaintiffs name with false health information and
other nasty information to make plaintiff look bad, plaintiffis dirty, sick, crazy, homosexual, smell and other nasty rumors,
Al these rumnors are all FALSE Plaintiff never heard any of these rumors before the Defendants started all this mess.
Plaintiff knows about these rumors because he heard some of the comments made by coworkers and other people,
Defendants made false rurmors intentionally thats that destroyed the Plaintiffs name Divulged private information that
nobody should know and only the Defendants were able to get the information. Throughout the city, state and other
states. Plaintiff has unrepairable damages and the Defendants caused all of it. The fundamental right to privacy guaranteed
by the fifth and fourteenth Amendments to the constitution. Protects against unwarranted invasions of privacy by federal
and state entities. Plaintiff has a long list of witnesses all over Chicago including former friends , coworkers
and family members, This has been happening for over 4 years.

Count 11-Freedom of Speech-Violations of 1st Amendments of the Constitution
Defendants Chicago police are blocking, erasing emails, faxes and probably phone calls for Plaintiff cant receive
important phone calls or emails from lawyers or other organizations to try to block a lawsuit or to get any help. Plaintiff
knows this because people he talked to on the phone told him they tried to send emails and the emails weren't going
through and the Plaintiff sent many emails and never got many responses. Plaintiff also figured this out because their were
missing emails that were being saved were deleted by the Defendants, nobody else has access to the Plaintiffs computer
or account. Defendants are erasing posted messages on youtube, topix.com, facebook and others web sites.

Count 12- Intentional Infliction of Emetional Injury
That as direct result of the Defendants intentional illegal acts and misconduct , The Plaintiff has loss of income Loss of
job, loss of career, Loss of self-estegm, humiliation, emotional injuries for over 4 years , physical injuries yet to be
determined, socially with drawn, Affected Plaintiffs personal life(gir! friend), past present and future economic and non-
economic damages. Loss of enjoyment of life. The injuries, damages and losses suffered by Plaintiff were suffered in the
past Will continue into the future, This has been going on for over 4 years.

The Defendants Are not qualified for immunity Qualified immunity exists fundamentally to protect state
officials in the performance of their duties unless they are "plainly incompetent” or they ™ knowingly
violated the law™. Malley v. Briggs, 475 U.S. 335 , 341 9(1986)

Defendants violated all these Jaws and Amendments to CREATE evidence for their fake illegal
case. They would have made a case out of anybody committing all these crimes. There are more crimes not
listed in this lawsuit, didn't have enough evidence to sue for yet.

Francisco Olguin, on his own behalf respectfully requests that this court enter a judgment in his behalf and
aguninst The Defendants, the City of Chicago, the Unknown police officers(names will get supeona) M., Kelly
Palos Hills police officer and Juan J. Rivera(IPRA). Compensatory damages and attorney's fee's, along with punitive
damages and to cease the attempted police frame up, as well as any other relief this court deems just and appropriate
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14.  Plaintiff also claims violation of rights that may be protected by the laws of Illinois, such
as false arrest, assault, battery, false imprisonment, malicious prosecution, conspiracy,

and/or any other claim that may be supported by the allegations of this complaint.

WHEREFORE, plaintiff asks for the following relief:

A. Damages to compensate for all bodily harm, emotional harm, pain and suffering,
loss of income, loss of enjoyment of life, property damage and any other injuries
inflicted by defendant;

B. X (Place X in box if you are seeking punitive damages.) Punitive damages
against the individual defendant; and

C. Such injunctive, declaratory, or other relief as may be appropriate, including

attorney’s fees and reasonable expenses as authorized by 42 U.S.C. § 1988.

Plaintiff’s signature: #&Mﬂd& dff/—

Plaintiff’s name (print clearly or type): Francisco Olguin

Plaintiff’s mailing address: 3755 W. 55th st.

City Chicago State L 7ZIp 60632

Plaintiff’s telephone number: ( 773 ) 585-2711

Plaintiff”s email address (if you prefer to be contacted by email):

15.  Plaintiff has previously filed a case in this district. X Yes G No

If yes, please list the cases below. 0 430

Any additional plaintiffs must sign the complaint and provide the same information as the first
plaintiff. An additional signature page may be added.

5
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CONTRACT FOR LEGAL SERVICES

The undersigned “client” retains Mitchell A_ Kline
“attorney” to represent her. Client agrees to pay attomsy for representation in this case in
the following manner:

Thﬂmmof‘%,OOOasareﬁim,whichisnotmﬁmdable,mdmmmmyhoms
of attorney’s time; ,

The following hourly rate: $300,

Thirty-five per cent of any settlement or award; if there is a seitlement, whatever
hsbeenpaidhaﬂmey’sfeaswﬂlhesubhmﬁdﬁomﬂwaﬂm’spamﬁge.

Climagmestopayfmanyexpensesrehﬂngmthisme,suchasﬁ]ingfeea,
costs of deposition transcripts, paralegal expenses, and clerical cosis,

Client agrees to make monthly payments if a balance is dug; if client fuils to make
monthly payments, attorney has right to withdraw from case.
Thisagrmmtvﬁﬂbeineﬂieﬁfmsixmonﬂ:sﬁomﬂwdatebothpmﬁmm

dguwdi:ﬂmamwmemﬁnuembeineﬂ‘eotaﬂwsixmonﬂmhavepamd,m
one of the parties wishes to terminate it.

Attorney does not guarantee any result,
Client’s signature Attorney’s signature
Date ' Date
Attorney’s address and phone number
Client’s address, phone number, email
address, emnergency contact person,

and phone number
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Zimbra Collaboration Suite franciscoolguin@sbcglobal.net

responding to your two emails Monday, November 23, 2009 10:37:35 AM
From: mitchellakline@aol.com

To: franciscoolguin@sbeglobal.nst
Dear Mr. Olguin:
I am sorry for the delay in responding to your two emails from November 9, 2009. I was not able to
open the attachment with the first email. Please send attachments as Word or pdf documents. The
attachment with the second email was a good summary of events.
However, I need you to email me dates or approximate dates and who said what to whom and who
did what to whom in a timeline up to the present to have a better idea of what to sugpest. Please
identify who heard the remarks and who saw the misconduct.

Sincerely,

Mitchell Kline

1ofl 10/26/2010 5:25 PM
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0Online Contazts.  {add] | For your information I reviewed the complaint you have filed. I believe the complaint would be stronger if you
No contets onling right now. included dates or approximate dates and who said what to whom and who did what to whom concerning key events.

Dear Mr, Olguin:

Start & Now Chat As you may recall I requested this information from you in past emails and never received it.
O Mabile Contacts (Add} Thave attached a contract for my services. Thank you for your consideration.
:_:xﬁdou'thaveanymbﬂe
contacts yet, f 1
Start a Toxt Message § ¥
Settings Mitchell Kline
[ My Folders  [Add -;;_
untitled
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Katz Law Office, Ltd. Offer for Client Representation

Date of Offer - S~1]
Name: Frcd€isce  Gleaul
Addresy. 3755 W, SEFR
| Address: (e age, 1L IN=l0h U
Legal services Katz Law Office, Ltd. will provide if hired:
DU teafhi'c.
E@im%, qﬁp‘ﬂ_ermfan ce'" _;F‘ﬂ:u'h‘”\ e JL'Sc_r.l-ca"}- E"‘—c{
‘ﬁ 2,000 iﬂ!‘-h' g ! i s + i heovl :I Mo y20 'F+t [

e
wﬁrﬂ%ﬂ attorney time, $190/hour | Contingency agreement, (ONLY porsonal
Juris time, $140/hour paralegal time, injury, ers’ compensation) KLOL earns:
which begins afier Js-  coued

 Flat feewgth nothing more to pay than this @E@ of the above:
amount for ified services, above: ]

Attorneys® fees are for attorney time, are non-refundable, and do not guarantee a particular result, The
above fees do not include hiard costs which may be involved in your case, such as court fees, interpreter
fees, court reporter charges, investigator fees, etc. These costs must always be provided to our office with 2
money ordet made out to the payee (not to out office). Hourly cases include all timeé invested on your
. ease and not other clients’ matters, including trawel, legal research, telephone calls, offiee-and court time;
also, a minfmum 2 hours is charged per court appearance as we do not itemize gas, court parking, efc.
Hourly bills are payable two weeks after mailing, and it is the client’s responsibility to ensare KLOL has
the cliont’s current contact information. KLOL, shall have the right to pre-bill an advance payment amount
at the final stages for estimated time needed to complete a case, e.g., where it is expected there will be a
final coutt appeatance, or where it is anticipated thit much work need to be completed in 2 short period of

It is understood that the client must consistently cooperate and participate in the prosecution of fhe case and ]
truthfully and immediately notify us of any and all facts or issues rolafing to your matter. It is also :
understood that KLOL has several attorneys who cooperate in client representation who might be 1
* involved in working on your matter. If client cooperation ends or payments are not current, KLOL shall 5
have the right to withdraw from your case and/or continue completion of your matter.

The sonner you open your case with our oﬂice the more lkely we will be able te obtain the desired .
results — every day passing can prejudice the matter! We will do no work on your matter until you have
received a copy of this offer and receipt for your initial payment from our front desk staff,

Attomeycertifying-oﬂ‘err‘ﬂ?,g, /‘4‘ : Date 'l f)— £ -1 |

Client accepting offer . Date

2408 W. Cermek Rd., Chicago, 1L 60608 | Ph: 773-847-8982 | Fax: 773-847-8985 4
4105 W, 26" St., Chicago, IL 60523 | Ph: 773-321-8651 | Fax: 773-321-6708
3157 N, California Ave., Chicago, IL 60618 | Ph: 773-539-8700 | Fax: 773-539-8722 :
450 N, Green Bay Rd., Waukegan, IL 60085 | Ph: 847-336-2190 | Fax; 847-336-9180
1-800-ABOGADO « www.elderechodelpueblo.com

Edificlo Corporativo Polanco, lrancisco Petrarca No. 133 - Despacho 1004, Colonla Polanco, México, D.E, .2 11570
Ph: 55-5250-6441 | Fax 55-5531-3752 | www.visasparamexicanos.com
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4105 W. 26” st., Chicago, 11 50623

Ph: 773-321-6651 | Fave: 773-321-6708
3157 N,

Ave,, Chicagp, IL. 60618
Ph: 773-535.8700 [ Fax: 773-530.8722

450N.GreenBade..%uhegan.1160035
3: ; Ph: 847-335-010p | Faxe 847-336—9180

> NINICO CiTY LOCATION
- ESliclo Comporativo Poinco
QcasH %a Bancisco Petrarcs 133, Despach 100
Colanie Poinco | M, Disto Eosens, . 11579
ﬁnﬁﬂml]hmml-m .
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GCHR CASE NO: 10-E-(85
City of Chicago
COMMISSION ON HUMAN RELATIONS

740 N. Sedgwick, 3rd Floor, Chicago, IL 60654
312/744-4111 (Volce), 312/744-1081 (Fax), 312/744-1088 (TDD)

FIRST AMENDED COMPLAINT
COMPLAINANT'S NAME TELEPHONE
Francisco Olguin _ 773-585-2711
STREET ADDRESS CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE:
3755 West 55" Street Chicago, IL 60632
RESPONDENT NAME(S) TELEPEONE
AT&T _ 773-947-0188

STREET ADDRESS CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE:

Thlsmmylstamendedoomplaint.(eg 1“ . Ithasthefollownlgpmposels

[¥] Substitute complaint, replacing all previous complaints

Q Clarify or amplify allegations of a previous complaint

& Correct a technical defect or misnomer (e.g. address of a respondent, name of a person, business, or place)
EIAddclannsorinmdmis(eg.newd:smnmaﬁonbasm,laterachmaﬂegedtonolateﬂmordm&nce)

O Add a compiginant Gl Add a respondent
DNmnaambsnmteforanmmwdualpartywhoisdeceasedmlackslsgaleapamy
EINameamhsmnteorsucomsorforahummwhosestamahaschmggd
LIPS QPUBLIC 0 CREDIT

ACCOMMODATION
O RACE [ SEX O DISABILITY

0 COLOR [X] SEXUAL ORIENTATION 0 AGE (over 40)

0O NATIONAL ORIGIN O GENDER IDENTITY O SOURCE OF INCOME

0O ANCESTRY O MARITAL STATUS O MILITARY DISCHARGE STATUS

L1 RELIGION 3 PARENTAL STATUS RETALIATION for filing CCHR. complaint
_ or participating in proceedings except housing cases
July 23, 2010 and contimming

2. I'was employed by AT&T as ah Auto BqnipmmTechnicimﬁ'omﬁom until my discharpe on July 23, 2010. I believe
my discharge was based on my sex and perceived sexual orientation.

3. Sincs 2009, several of my co-workers have made homosexual comments toward me and barassed me becauss of my
sex and perceived sexual orientation.

“COMPLAINANT SIGNATURE: =2 ~ 0 R DATE SIGNED (month/day/ycar)
’%’“‘ 10~ 2 (-~ 2010

Page 1 of 2
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SRR IS E 051 :
; CHARGE OF DISCRIMINATION : AMENDED EEQC
(This form is affected by the Privacy Act of 1974; ses Privacy Statement on revarse bafore completing this form CHARGE NUMBER
' 440-2010-05166

ILLINOIS DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN RIGHTS and EEQC
{State or local Agency, If any)
NAME (Incfcatad Mr., Ms., or Mre.) HOME TELEPHONE NO.
(include Area Codt)

Mr. Francisco Olguin 773-585-2711
STREET ADDRESS CITY, STATE AND ZIP CODE COUNTY

3755 W. 55" St., Chicago, IL 80632

WHO DISCRIMINATED AGAINST ME (if mare than ana st below,)

NAMED IS THE EMPLOYER, LABOR ORGANIZATION, EMPLOYMENT AGENCY, APPRENTICESHIP COMMITTEE, STATE OR LOCAL GOVERNMENT AGENCY

—NAME - - - em - o e e e — NG EMPLOYEES/MEMBERS | TELEPHONE NUMBER (fntéucler
Area Cods)
AT&T Over 800 773-947-0188
STREET ADDRESS CITY, STATE AND ZIP CODE

6962 S. Cottage Grove, Chicago, IL 60637

CAUSE OF DISCRIMINATION BASED ON (Cheak appropriate box(es)) PTG DSCRIMINATION
CIRACE [ COLOR X SEX O RELIGION [ NATIONAL CRIGIN TOOK PLACE (Month, day, year)
O AGE X RETALIATION O OTHER (Specify) 3009 to Juty 23, 2010

suspended in June 2010 and fired on July 23, 2010.

THE PARTICULARS ARE (/f additional space Is needed, affached extra shest(s)):
Francisco Olguin worked for AT&T as an Automotive Equipment Tech from June 2001 to July 23,
2010, when he was fired. He is a heterosexual male. He was sexually harassed by male co-
workers from 2008 until his termination. This was sexual harassment based on gender stereotypes.
tn 2009 and 2010, he repeatedly complained to management about the sexual harassment, but the
sexual harassment continued. Following one of his sexual harassment complaints, he was

RECEIVED EEOC

AT&T's actions violated Title VIl of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, as amench‘-:ﬁ] 2 3 2010

CHICAGO DISTRICT OFFiCE

| want this charge filed with the EEOC and IDHR.

1 will advise the agencies if | change my address or telephone

_ tnumber and 1 will cooperate fully with them in the processing of
my charge in accordance with their procedures.

NOTARY - {When necessary to meet State and Local
Requirements)

) swear or affirm that | have read the above charge
and that It is frue to the bast of my knowlaedga,
information and bellef

| de;c!aré under pénalty of perjury that the foregoing is true

Date Charging Party (Signature)
t’fﬂ_?‘z-.zpfa g P 0,?,4’

SIGNATURE OF COMPLAINANT

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO BEFORE ME THIS
DATE

{Day, month, and vear)
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City of Chicago
COMMISSION ON HUMAN RELATIONS
740 N. Sedgwick, 3rd Floor, Chicago, IL 60654
312/744-4111 (Volce), 312/744-1081 (Fax), 312/744-1088 (TDD)

IN THE MATTER OF: I
b I
Francisco Olguin I
Complainant, | Case No.: 10-E-65
\2 |
AT&T | Date Mailed: December 9, 2010
Respondent. i
TO:
Respondent receiving re-sent material: Tnformational Copy of this Notice to:
Alice Cathoun, Manager Francisco Olguin
AT&T 3755 West 55th Streat
225 West Randolph Street Chicago, Il 60632
Chicago, I1 60606
NOTICE OF RE-SENDING

Enclosed for Respondent is a copy of the notice of filing of the discrimination Complaint originally mailed on
July 22, 2019, and the Amended Complainant mailed on October 21, 2010, to the wrong address. Please read
the enclosed material carefully to understand and protect your legal rights,

The original and amended complaints were mailed to AT&T at 6962 S. Cottage Grove Avenue, Chicago,
Illinois. The Commission has subsequently learned Respondent's correct mailing address. Therefore, the
Commission is re-sending the material to the corrected address which appears above.

The response to the Complaint, is now due on or before January 7, 2010, Complainant's reply and supporting
documentation are now due on or before February 6, 2010,

If you have questions about this notice, please contact Investigator Darnell B. Macklin at (312) 744-9390.

CHICAGO COMMISSION ON HUMAN RELATIONS
Issued: December 9, 2010
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FRANCISCO OLGUIN

The incident happened June 3, 2010 while I was working on a van at the garage. I was
talking to this tech Ricky Pierce about a problem with his truck and his aerial lift not
working, then he went back to his truck, Then I went back to work, The driver Ricky
Pierce made gay gestures with his hands while he passed me by while I was working on
a van. He then came back a few minutes later to give me the keys to his truck, I
questioned him why he did that with his hands while he passed by me. It erupted into an
argument. He said a few bad words and so did I it went back and forth, Then I told him I
could not work on his truck today, Because I was busy with another truck. He then
called his manager, (I do not know his name, never seen this manager before) and I
explained to him what happened and also let him know what was going on in this
garage with all the harassment,

The next day June 4, 2010, a lady from asset protection came and questioned me about
the incident, my manager Al Gutierrez and Union Stewart Maurice Dishmond were also
their. I explained what happened with the incident with the tech and also explained to
them all the harassment that was going on at the garages for the past year and half, I let
them know that the tech is the one who started the trouble, I should have called asset
protection on the tech first he was the one who made his gay gestures to me first. His
actions to me were so inappropriate. This is not the first time he did this to me. He and
other technicians all have been making harassing comments to me for over year and
half , The managers and the union knew about it. The manager and union were called
twice before because of the trouble with the techs. Nothing has ever happened to any of
the techs who harassed me and AT&T never investigated my complaints.

A few days later my manager Al Gutierrez stopped by at my garage at 2300 W. 63" st
and told me I was suspended while they investigate the incident with Ricky Peirce( but
nothing ever happened to Ricky Pierce), I gave him my keys and LD. Then on 7-23-
2010 I was wrongfully terminated.

Even though these people make their derogatory comments to me, I try to get along with
everyone because I am working,

Here's the list of incidents at the garages, their were many more incidents that are not
listed because when it was happening in the beginning I was not making a log of it and
many more were missed.

6-09 Sam Gully making gay comments out load on the phone. Don't remember exactly
what he said but the word GAY was heard very load, Directed at me while working on a
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truck. At 69™ ts garage

8-2009 Bryant Hagwood making gay comments witnesses other unknown tech— I heard
him say he talks and walks like a fag when he passed by while I was working on a truck
at 69" st garage.

8-2009 Philip White make gay comments said he sure has a loud voice with his throat,
While he passed by me while I was working on truck, I let his manager Richard Dokes
know right after it happened and he talked to his tech. Nothing else was done. At 63% st

garage :

9-2009 Calvin Henderson making gay comments while talking to Greg Truss While I
was working on truck, He walked by my work area said Frank likes when guys talks to
him gets excited and some other comments. Then they both walked out of the building.
At 69" st garage.

9-2009 While I was working on truck I heard Waylan Stafford talking to another tech
saying Frank talks and acts like Ricardo Rodriguez(known as a flaky guy) while he
passed my work area, Waylan Stafford had made other comments many other times, I
have had small arguments with him because of this. At 69% st garage.

10-21-09 Tech Waylan Stafford making gay comments -While I was working on truck I
heard him saying He likes having sex with a guys and others comments while talking to
Maurice Davis. At 69™ st garage.

10-28-09 Sandro Gianetti making gay comments -While I was working on truck Daron
was asking me a question about a his truck, Sandro also came by the work area and
while I was talking to Daron I heard him say that Frank was making faces because he
wants to (do) Daron , witness Daron Williams. At 69 st garage.

11-19-09 While I was working on truck I heard Fred Mayer making gay comments
while talking to tech Glen Arthur, saying he talks and walks like a women and some
other similar comments. At 69® st garage.

Late 2009 While I was doing an inspection on his truck I saw a note left in the sun visor
note said something like I like girls the mechanic does not by driver Anthony Porto at
63rd st garage

1-6-10 driver of truck 2035151 meking gay comments witness Bogdan Ruthkowski,
their was an argument with this tech because of the comments. Also Witness Unknown
named driver of truck 3066151. At 63™ st garage, techs manager Louis Pruchinski was
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told right after it happened, he ignored me nothing was done.

1-7-10 unknown names making comments homosexual comments at 69 Cottage Grove
also many other instances at 69th and cottage grove by many drivers, within the last few
weeks and months.

4-2010 Unknown named driver of truck 2035151 and his friends driver of 2004882,
tech named Keith Smith, many witnesses, I heard him joking and making homosexual
comments, while they walked by my work area, while I was working on truck, I
confronted him, he denied he said anything but I know the witnesses heard everything,
Then they all left the building. At 63 st garage

6-3-2010 while working on van driver Ricky Pierce made gay gestures with his hands
while he walked passed me, read above at 69™ st garage

My union rep was called twice before at my garage at 6962 s Cottage Grove because of
the harassment and me back talking to drivers. Witnesses Rick Oheme union Stewart
and Al Gutierrez, union Stewart Bobby Brown, Rick Oheme also suggested to me make
this list of the harassment that was taking place and so did a lawyer I talked to Mitchel
Kline and others.

I No longer get along or talk with most of the tech drivers because of this, most of techs
don't like me and would make up anything to get me in trouble, The harassment has
been going on for over a year and half, it was a hostile work environment, you never
know when someone is gonna say something or do something because of this so you
always have to be on guard for something.

I'looked in the AT&T code of conduct booklet, sexual harassment is illegal at AT&T

7-23-2010 I was wrongfully terminated, I received a call from a lady from AT&T she
told me I was let go, no reason was given as to why, she said don't come by the garages
and she asked me what items I had left at the garages, I told her I had left 2 fans, radio
and some pictures, she said she would have some one deliver them to me, I still haven't
received anything. I finally received my items in August through UPS delivery.

Names of witnesses of all the trouble

Jackie Davis—6962 s. cottage grove
Aaron Thornton——230 w. 77th

Roy  ——-6962 s. cottage grove
Maurice Davis—230 w, 77th
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Glen Arthur-—6962 cottage grove

Rick Rodriguez—230 w, 77th

Bobby Brown---6962 § cottage grove- union Stewart
Calvin Henderson—6962 s. cottage grove
Philip Henderson--6962 s, cottage grove
Sandro Gianetta-6962 s. cottage grove
Larry William—-2300 w. 63rd

Maurice Dishmond-—2300 w.63rd

Jose Toscano—6962 s. cottage grove
Daron Williams--6962 s. cottage grove
Derek Fisher—230 w. 77th

Bryant Hagwood--6962 s. cottage grove
Greg Truss---6962 s. cottage grove

Carry Jones--6962 s. cottage grove

Allija Arrington-—6962 s. cottage grove
Tony 230 w, 77" st

Scott Sowa-—6962 s. cottage grove

Al Gutierrez My Manager

Louis Pruchninski Manager 2300 W.63rd
Richard Dokes Manager at 2300 w. 63
Rick Ohme Union Stewart

Erik Nore manager at 6962 s. Cottage Grove

Many others not listed know of the harassment and trouble at work
6962 S. cottage Grove

2300 W, 63" st

230w, 77 ¢
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Richard M. Daley Department of Police + City of Chicago Jody P. Weis
Mayor 3510 §. Michigan Avenue « Chicapo, Illinois 60653 Superintendent of Police

September 30, 2010

Francisco Olguin
3755 W. 55™ Street
_..Chicago, llinois 60632

e emm i ion ae wm wmvea

Dear Mr. Olguin:

The complaint you filed with the Office of Executive Inspector General was
forwarded to Chicago Police Department Superintendent Jody P. Wels and
referred to the Intemal Affairs Division for review. '

Please understand that | share your concem over the conduct of Chicago Police
Department personnel and perform rigorous investigations into reports of
misconduct. However, without knowing additional facts such as the date and
time of the allegation, we are unable to conduct an investigation.

Additionally, an administrative revisw revealed that you generated Complaint Log
Number 1015746 on April 15, 2008 and Complaint Log Number 1030103 on
September 14, 2009. These Complaint Log Numbers mirror the same allegation
recently forwarded to Superintendent Jody P. Weis by the Office of Executive

inspector General. However, both investigations were closed due to your lack of
cooperation.

oo - oo oo TS reView coupled with your letter shows no new evidence that would justify
- reopening an investigation, altering any findings, or generating another
Complaint Log Number.

Sinceraly,

G 9+

. Juan J. Rivera
Chief
Internal Affairs Division

© JRfoc

Emergency and TTY:9-11 » Non Emergency and TTY: (within City limits) 3-1-1 » Non-Emergency and TTY: (outalde City iimits) (312) 746-6000
. -E-mmil: police@cityofchicago.org » Website: www.cityofchlcago.orgfpalice
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UnNITED STATES COMMISSION ON CIvIL RIGHTS N

624 NINTH STREET, NW, WaASHINGTON, DC 20425 ) WWW.OSCCLEOV

June 24, 2009

Francisco Olguin
3755 W, 55" Street
Chicago, IL. 60632

Dear Mr. Olguin:
The United Staies Commission on Tivil Rights recantly received-your-complaint. -

The Commission was established to conduct studies, hold hearings, issue reports,
and serve as a national clearinghouse for civil rights information. As such, the
Commission has no authority to provide direct remedial assistance or offer an
opinion as to the soundness of individual allegations.

In order to be helpful, we have forwarded your complaint to:

Chief, Criminal Section

Civil Rights Division

US Department of Justice

950 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW
Washington, DC 20530

This agency is authorized to help resolve the problem you described. We have
requested that the agency notify you in writing concerning all actions taken to
resolve your complaint. Shouild you need to communicate further conceming this
matter, please contact the above agency directly.

Sincerely,

| /VW@WKJ T

Robert Lemer, Ph.D.
Assistant Staff Directo
of Civil Rights Evaluation

-a -
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ILLINOIS DEPARTMENT OF

$Human Rights

Pat Quinn, Governor
Rocco 4. Claps, Director

September 14, 2009

Mr. Francisco Olguin
3755 W. 55" Straet
Chicago, lilinols 60632

Re: Contro! Number: 10M0814.09
Dear Complanant:

"~ = We have received your inquiry regarding the filixy of a discTiiviration charge with This agericy biit we do not ™
have enough information to proceed. Please contact me In one of two ways: '

(1) Wyou live in the Chicago area, please visit our office at 100 West Randolph Street, 10th Floor,
Chicago, IL 60601. Interviews are conducted Monday through Thursday only. No
QCORSE ould armvive as close to 8:30 a. nssible_to

s114¢ =1L 2k

(2) U you live culside the Chicago area or are unable to visit our office, please contact me st
(312) 814-6223.

Thenemmmmmmauﬂmmymhvesﬁgammymammﬂonsmwlﬂwyoubeuweywhavqbeen
disahnhtgmdagahtstmemploymanbecaumofyommce;mnm[lglun;se;qnaﬂonaloﬂgimancesw:age
{40 & over); marital status; physical or mental disahllity, unretated to ability to do the job; military status:
sexual orientation (including gender identity); unfavorable military discharge: sexual harassment: amest
record; citizenship status; retaliation for openly opposed unlawful discrimination; and alding, abetting, -

%Wmm&gammbwmﬂunhﬂﬂd@hﬁmﬁmhsﬁmwdmmﬂes

No further action will be taken on this matter until you contact me. If | have not heard from you within ten (10)
days of receipt of this letter, | will assume that you do not wish to pursue this matter and | will clase your file.

Intake Unit

INTA
Rev. 808

o &

100 West Randiniph Street, Sulte 10-100, Chicag, IL 60601, {312) 814-6200, TTY [217) 785-5125, Housing Line (800) 662.3942
222 South College Strest, Room 101, Springfletd, L 62704, {217) 785-5100
2309 West Main Street, Marion, I 62559 {518) 993-7453
www.state. fLusfdhe
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U.S. Department of Jugﬂce

Office of Professional Responsibility
Washington, D.C. 20530

November 2, 2009

Francisco Olguin
3755 W/ 55* Street
Chicago, IL 60632

Dear Sir or Madam,

This will acknowledge your correspondence of _- 9/14/2009 .

The Office of Professional Responsibility (OPR) is responsible for investigating:

(1) allegations of misconduct involving Department of Justice
attorrieys that relate to the exercise of their authority to investigate,
litigate, or provide legal advice, and

(2) allegations of misconduct by law enforcement personnel when they

are related to allegations of attorney misconduct within the jurisdiction
of OPR,

If it is determined to fall within the jurisdiction of OPR, your complaint will be
reviewed and you will receive a substantive response regarding OPR’s determination
at the conclusion of the review.

If it is determined that your complaint does not fall within the jurisdiction of OPR,
you will be so advised at that time,

Sincerely,

OFFICE OF PROFESSIONAL RESPONSIBILITY
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STATE OF ILLINOIS
OFFICE OF THE GOVERNOR
SPRINGFIELD, ILLINOIS 62706
Pat Quinn
GOVERNOR
August 28, 2009

Mr. Frangisco Olguin
3755 West 55” Strest
Chicago, Hiinois 60832

Dear Mr, Olguin:

Thank you for taking the fime to write Governor Quinn and reqeiesting his assistance. Your
views are very imporiant to the Governor and he asked that | respond to you on his behalf.

I want to inform you that your correspondence contains an issue that cannot be handled through
the Executive Branch of state government. We cannot process your request. You would need to
contact your local officizls and/or the Il]innis Attomey General's Office.

If you have any additional questions pertainlng to the State of lllincis, please contact our office
at (217) 782-0244. The Governor thanks you again for your correspondence.

Atorney General's Office
100 West Randoiph Strest
, flinols 80601

{312) 814-3000
Clmna Vrcta‘m's Assfsrwme (300) 223—3338

State of Iliinois
Office of the Governor
(DV)
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OFFICE OF EXECUTIVE INSPECTOR GENERAL

° FOR THE AGENCIES OF THE ILLINOIS GOVERNOR

32 WEST RANDOLPH STREET, SUITE 1960

PAT QUINN CHICAGD, ILLINOIS 60601 . RICARDO MEZA
GOVERNOR (a2 s 1475600 ACTING BEXECUTIVE INSFECTOR GENBRAL
REFERRAL
September 20, 2010
Francisco Olgnin - _ - —
3755 W. 55™ Street
Chicago, IL 60632
' Re: Complaint # 10-00964
Dear Mr. Olgnin:

Uponreview.ofyomemmlaint,ﬂmOﬁeeofExecuﬁvehspectorGenemlhas
-daerminﬁﬂmmenmdywraﬂﬂgaﬁmmmm&imgohﬁeewissmh
ﬂmtitismoreappromiatelyaddrwsedbytheChiwgoPolieeDepamm The OEIG works
dMymmmmmWmemnwymmm
matter is appropriately addressed. Therefore, we have referred your complaint to that office.

Pleasebpawmﬂmﬂmms&hgm“whisﬂebbwm”pmteoﬁompmﬁdedin&asm
OﬁdahdemphyewEﬂﬂmAd(SM430!$15)Mmohibﬁmﬁaﬁmagﬁnstthosewho )
makegoodfaiﬁlaﬂegaﬁonsofmiswm!uct.

Pmmmsmmmeommmmmmofﬂm -

Oﬁwofkmmmalmmﬁdenﬁdmdmaymtbedisclosed. Any such

disclosure could impede m investigution'and thereby interfere with the enforcement of the law.~ = -

(5 ILCS 430/20-90(b); 5 ILCS 430/20-95 (D); Administrative Order 6, §1 (B2)(e)). If you have

-

any questions regarding non-disclosure of confidential information please feel free to contact our
office,

4
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' U.S. Department of Justice

United States Attorney
Northern District of Illinois

Everett McKinley Dirieen Building (312) 353-5300
219 8. Dearbomn St., Sth Floor
Chicagp, IL 60604

September 9, 2009

" " Mr. Francisco Olguin
3755 W. 55% Street
Chicago, IL. 60632

Dear Mr. Olguin:

This letter is to acknowledge receipt of your correspondence by this office on August 19,
2009. Since the basis of your complaint does not appear to be within our jurisdiction, we
are unable to take any action in this matter. You may wish to contact the City of Chicago
Independent Police Review Anthority at 10 W. 35™ Street, 12® Floor, Chicago, IL 60616.
Their telephone number is (312) 745-3594. You may also wish to contact a private
attorney for legal advice, For your information, evidence of violation of federal criminai
law may be directed to the Federal Bureau of Investigation, 2111 W. Roosevel Road,
Chicago, IL 60608. Their telephone number is (312) 421-6700. Our office will take no
action unless requested to do so by the Federal Burean of Investigation. .

Very traly yours,

PATRICK J. FITZGERALD
United States Attormey

By: Screening Commil
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Fram: “Patrina Griffin® <tgriffin@sugsriaw.org>
To: “frank” <franciscoclguin@sbeglobal.net>

August 24, 2008

VIA EMAIL
Frank Olguin:

This emall is in response to your eémall correspondence to the Sugar Law Ceni
20, 2009. Unfortunately, we are unable io assist in this case, The legel issues

- your claimg are autside the Center's aréas of wﬁent“l’ows end expertise,

We suggest that you contact the office of thefollowing aﬁomey who may be be
assist in your case;

Steven Saltzman

122 8, Michigen Avenue, Suite 1850

Chicago, IL 60603
312) 427-4500 o

Thankyoufnroomachngme SugarLawCanterandwewtshyoumevery bes!

Bmmmmhrmmwm
Pah‘ha(—iﬁfﬁn :

4805 Cass Avenue, 2nd Floor
Detroft, M1 48201
{313) 993-4505 {313} 887—3470 (fax)

11/10/2009




OFFICE OF EXECUTIVE INSPECTOR GENERAL
- FOR THE AGENCIES OF THE ILLINOIS GOVERNOR

32 West RANDOLP.B.STREBT, SUITE 1900

PAT QUINN T CHICAGO, ILLINOIS 60501 RICARDO MEZA
GOVERNOR (312) 314-3600 ACTING EXECUTIVE INSPECTOR GENERAL

October 19, 2010

- Francisco Olguin
3755 W.sstg o -

Chicago, IL 60632
Re: Complaint #10-01234
Dear Mr. Olguin:
The Office of Executive Inspector General (OEIG) recmved your lettezfcomp!aint‘ on October

Y you have more informaticn concétuing fhis, or any other allegation involving a State
employee or vendor directly responsible to the Govemor, please contact our office by:

Sincerely,
Office of Executive Inspector General
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From: Eydie Mendoza (emendoza@nclr.org)

Te: franciscoo

Date: Monday, July 20, 2009 2:01:33 PM

Ce: Vanessa Uribe; Charles Kamasaki

Subject: Follow-up to the fax dated July 10 you sent to NCLR in Sacramento

Dear Mr. Olguin,
ﬁank you for your fax (which | have scanned and attached).

In the Sacramento Office, my supervisor and | focus in Early Child Care and Education. {f you require legal
resources, MALDEF (Mexican American Legal Defense and Education Fund) who has a Chicago Office {312)

427-0701 as well would be very helpful.

We, NCLR has a Chicago Office and perhaps you would like to contact the office manager, Vanessa Uribe
yurthe@nelr.org, in order to better assist you with possible references or guidance for your drcumstance.
However | believe that MALDEF Is a wonderful resource because they have legal referrats and resources
throughout the nation.

" Also, you may need to contact the Federal Bureau of Investigations FBI—for assistance.

Sincerely,

Eydie Mendoza

A.A fOffice Coordinator
NCLR Sacramento Office
1107 Sth Street, Suite 230
Sacramento, CA 95814
{916) 4489852

Fax (916) 448-95823
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Amnesty International USA

Midwest Reglonal Office

»

53 West Jackson Bivd,, Sulte 731

-

Chicago, llinols 60604 R )

v . .

Dear Mr. Olguin, Zg
Lo E}
cLE il
E R ’l‘he Amnesly lntematmnal USA (AIUSA} team appreciates you for taking the time to write to us in

- regards to your personal situation. As a section, AIUSA has been commitred to advancing the Global
- "Human nghts*agenda as guided by the Universal Declaration of Human Rights and other international
" rules of laws protecting human rights.

After review of your submlssion we have identified the American Civil Liberties Union (ACLU) as the

organizatiorrbest fit to potentially addr&ss your Issues directly. You shouid contact the Hlinols office of
. the ACLU at tha foﬂowing

- »

ACLU of lllinols
180N. - 3
. Michigan Ave., Suite 2300 _ - ®) / i"n?‘ .
. e R | . e ‘ ﬁ\
Chicago, I, 60601 : v =0F o

B *f-.' . . i ", /
Phone: 312-201-9740 S . . ? ’7 '@ G

if you have any addttxonal questlons, comments, er concerns for ofr team please: feel free to visttoqr
website at www.alusa.org and correspond ‘with the. appropriate department. , %‘ :

b

Sincerely,

- Amngsty International Midwest Regional Office team -_ . ' i

I S L-BA
MIDWEST RECIONAL OFFICE T. 312.427.2060 F. 312.427.2589 53 WEST JACKSON ELVD SUITE 731 CHICAGD I 606D4-3605.
mlmmammmmmmmhmm@




US.DepartmentofJusﬁce
Civil Rights Division

Mr. Franmsco Olguin
3755 West 55™ Street
Chicago, IL 60632

Criminal Section - PHB
930 Pennsylvania Ave, NW
Waskingtan DC 28330

AUG 0 5 2010

Thxsisamponsetoyourleﬁer datedJuly 13, 2010, mwhichyoua]legeﬂ:atthe
ChwagoPohceslanderedyouandha:assedyouforwerayear You also request legal

representation to sue the Chicago Police and AT&T. We apologize for the delay in responding.

The Criminal Section of the Civil Rights Division is responsible for enforcing federal
criminal civil rights statufes. Much of our enforcement activity relates to the investigation end
prosecution of deprivations of civil rights under color of law. These matters generally involve
allegations ofexemsive_physicalfomeorsexualabusebylawenﬁurméntoﬂicers.

As to your request for governmental legal representation, we have carefully reviewed the
information which you furnished. However, this Department is not authorized to provide legal
assistance to persons in your situation. Aowrdmgly,wemmabletoamstyon. ‘You may wish
mwmaamenwmlegalmdpmgmmmmslwdbmassochuonmdmmnewhetherthey

maybeabletoasmstyon.

hasmnchasyoufeelthatyommﬂnghmhavebemwolawdbythsslﬂnderandmbal
harassmens you allege from the Chicago Police, you may wish to file an Internal Affairs
. complaint to the Chicago Police Department

Thztk you for bringing this matter to our attention. -

23

Sincerely,

Robert Moossy, Jr.
Actmg Swﬁon Chlef
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OFFICE OF EXECUTIVE INSPECTOR GENERAL
FOR THE AGENCIES OF THE ILLINOIS GOVERNOR

32 WEST RANDOLPH STREET, SUITE 1900
PAT Quinx oo CHICAGO, ILLINOIS 60601 RICARDO ME2A
GOVERNOR ' (312) 814-3600 ACTING EXECUTIVE INSPECTOR GENERAL

October 19, 2010
- Francisco Olguin .
- 3755 W.ss%g,
Chicago, IL 60632
Re: Complaint #10-01234

Dear Mr. Olguin:

- i you have more information concerning this, or any other allegation involving a State
employee or vendor directly responsibie to the Governor, please contact our office by:

ngjggaoompleted complaint form to (312) 814-5479; or
Vlsmngtheofﬁoeattheaddrwsabovetoﬁﬂoutacumplamtfom

Your commitment to ensuring honesty, integrity and accountability in State govemment
isgwaﬂyapgredﬁtedmdwethankyonfmbﬁngingthismastwmomaﬁenﬁm

Sincerely,
Office of Executive Inspector General
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A program of the Blubm Legal Clinic

Roderick MacArthur Justice Center

-

REGAL DIRECTOR AND

- M2303.0844
Lt

P cdn June 17, 2009

CLINICAL ASSOCIATE PROFESSOR

Joueph Marglies GED & CONFIDENTIAL LEGAL

. Francisco Olguin B
BOATD OF DIRECTORS 3755 W. 55" St.
John R MacAsthur Chicago, IL, 60632

GENERAL COUNSEL Dear Mr. Olguin:
mm Thank you for your letier requesting assistance from the Roderick MacArthur
- Justice Center. [ am sorry for the delay in responding.

The Roderick MacArthur Justice Center is a public interest law firm that is
devoted to litigating cases that may impact the operation of the criminal
justice system. However, because we have a small staff and are currently
opemating at a full case load, we are not always able to provide assistance in
individual cases and situations, even where claims seem legitimate and
serious.

However, there are other organizations that may be of service to you. If they
cannot take on your case, they may be able to refer you to another
organization that can. You may wish to contact the following:

People’s Law Office ACLU of Illinois
1180 N. Milwaukee Ave. 180 N. Michigan Ave. Suite 2300
Chicage, IL 60622 Chicago, IL 60601

Thank you for writing. We wish you the best of luck.

Sincerely,

Z oz T

Emma Cox
Roderick MacArthur Justice Center

Northwestern University School of Law

357 East Chicago Averue

Chicago, Minois 60611-3069 .
312.503.1271; &ax 312.503.1272

wwwlnwnorthwestern, edn/macarthur
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July 14, 2010

" M. Francisco Olguin
3755 W. 550 St
Chicago, IL 60632

Dear Mr. Olguin:

Thenk you for contacting the Amenm Civil Liberﬁes Umon of Illmms We have mwwe::i

your situation carefully and we regret o mfonnyonthatwewxllnotbeahletomepzrvmn

' TheACLUoﬁcezsaIegal emﬁerthatmvolwsﬂselfmthhmaﬂmact,mmonﬂ
litigation. I‘heummwmwhmﬁemmg_&haxabusﬁ%Mowngms
Unforumately,we regret that most casmof mdivxdual l.mfmmm or injustice cannot be

WerecexvemorethanZOOOquumsannuallyforlegalassxsmce Onzrmmﬁare '
hnntedandwecanonlyactuponasma]lpercentageoftherequm

'Iheﬁactthatweeannnthelpyou,however dmnﬁmm%ynmmeMSmm It
maybethﬁtwearehandlmgasmlarcase, ﬂmtheeasedoesnotmwh'eanovehssue
pertaining to civil Liberties, orthatwedonothaveﬂnemourcesmhandleﬂlemse

Youshouldknowthatthere:sahmtedumemwhmhlegalam°nmm be pursued, S
sometiimes referred to as a statute of Emitations., Yeumxgl_atbemsetaasxanaﬂemaﬂ far

S adﬁceabomwwarﬁngmynghmvoumayhmempahapsmeorgammmmnmi_
maybeofﬁmheramsmnce. ' .

Chicago Bar Association
312 S. Plymouth Comt
Chicago, IL. 60504
312-554-2001

Please accept our regrets that we cannot help yon with your situation,

Siﬁi:erely,
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From: Caty Bautista (chautista@MALDEF.org)

To: franciscoolguin@sbeglobal.net

Date: Taesday, Augnst 11, 2009 1:23:21 PM
Subject: FW: [general contactlillegal police frame job

Francisco,

Our office will unfortunately not be able to assist you in your case.
Theattomey'thatreviewedyourinformaﬁnnrecommendedyoumthe
People's Law Office at 773-235-0070. Their offices are located on 1180
N. Milwaukee, Chicago, IL 60622,

Pleamﬁelﬁeetoeomnctmeshouldyouhaveanyquesﬁons.

Caty Bantista

Paralegal

MALDEF

11 E. Adams

Suite 700

Chicago, IL 60603 -
312-427-0701 ext 25
chautista@maldef org

TheinﬁmﬁoncomainedinthisemaﬂandanymmnSmybe
legally privileged or confideéntial. If you are not an intended

reciplent, you are hereby notified that any dessemination, distribution
or copying of this email is stictly prokiibited. If you have received

this email in error, please notify the sender and permanently delete the
emailandanyamchmentsimnﬁately.Youshon!dnotremin,WPYor
use this email or any attachment for any purpose, nor disclose all or
anypartofthccontentstoanyotherpe;son.

~—Original Message-—

From: Sylvia Jones

Sent: Tuesday, August 11, 2009 12:41 PM

To: Caty Bauntista

Subject: FW: [general contactlillegal police frame job

ig] .
From: francisco olguin [mailto:franciscoolanint@sbeglobal net)
Sent: Friday, July 10, 2009 10:18 AM
To: Info
Subject: {general contact]illegal police frame job

francisco olguin from, , said the following;




